
 

 

ADDENDUM NUMBER TWO 
 

 
November 16, 2021 

 
INVITATION FOR BIDS #21-912-49 thru #21-912-53 
HURRICANE IDA ROOF REPAIRS AT THE FISCHER I & III HOUSING 
COMMUNITY 
 
THIS ADDENDUM IS BEING ISSUED TO INCORPORATE THE FOLLOWING INTO THE 
REFERENCED INVITATION FOR BIDS 
 
ITEM #1 SCOPE OF WORK 
 
DELETE: Remove line 5 from Paragraph 10, Progress Schedule: 
 

“The duration of the work shall be 180 days…” 
 
INSERT: Add the following line 5 to Paragraph 10, Progress Schedule: 
 
  “The duration of the work shall be 120 calendar days...” 
 
DELETE: remove the following from the “SCOPE OF WORK”, Paragraph 1, b of 

the IFB: 
 

“The performance of the Work shall be limited to the hours between 7:00 
AM and 5:00 PM on week days…”  

 
INSERT: add the following to the “SCOPE OF WORK”, Paragraph 1, b of the IFB: 
 

“The performance of the Work shall be limited to the hours between 8:00 
AM and 5:00 PM on week days...”  

 
INSERT: add an additional subparagraph (f)(5) to SUPPLEMENTAL 

CONDITIONS, Clause 29 – Changes: 
 

(f)(5)  The contract shall include all work required in the base bid and    
          all unit prices.  Unit Prices are estimated and the contractor    
          shall be paid based upon actual quantities installed and verified  
          by the Owner.” 
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ITEM #2 QUESTIONS ASKED DURING PRE-BID CONFERENCE 
 
Q1:  What is the total square footage of the project? 
 
A1: Refer to Item #4 of this Addendum for the building floor and roof 

plans, and the building elevation.  Prospective bidders can use these 
drawings to determine the quantities of the various materials. 

 
Q2:  Was this a mandatory pre-bid? 
 
A2:  No. 
 
Q3:  Do you have the addresses of these units? 
 
A3:  Refer to ITEM #4 of this Addendum. 
 
Q4: Are there other similar units there that won’t allow us to 

differentiate which units we’re doing? 
 
A4: The buildings that are included in the Scopes of Work are clearly 

shown on the attached Site Plan and the attached List of Addresses. 
 
ITEM #3 WRITTEN QUESTIONS RECEIVED  
 
Q5: Do you have a visible copy of the floor plan for each “type” of 

house/unit in the scope of work for each group that we can 
have? 

 
A5: Refer to Item #4 of this Addendum. 
 
Q6: Can we get the addresses for each unit? 
 
A6: Refer to ITEM #4 of this Addendum. 
 
Q7: Can we get some type of chart or spreadsheet showing which 

floorplan each unit is? 
 
A7: Refer to Item #4 of this Addendum. 
 
Q8:  Is this project tax exempt? 
 
A8: Purchases of component construction materials and taxable services are 

exempt from sales tax. 
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Q9:  Is there an anticipated budget for this project? 
 
A9:  The project budget(s) cannot be released at this time. 
 
Q10: Is contractor to follow and adhere to the DBE/WBE Policy 

outlined in the specifications?  
 
A10: Yes. 
 
Q11:  Are the DBE/WBE requirements part of this contract? 
 
A11:  Yes. 
 
Q12: Will HANO’s SMDBE requirement of 30% of the contract price be 

part of this contract? 
 
A12: Yes. 
 
Q13: If DBE/WBE requirements are part of this contract, is there a list 

of certified/approved subcontractors for the City of New 
Orleans? 

 
A13: Yes. The list of certified subcontractors is posted on HANO’s Web site. 
 
Q14: Are the requirements for subcontracting with small and minority 

firms, part of the pre-construction bidding phase or part of the 
construction phase?  

 
A14: The requirements for subcontracting will be part of this contract. 
 
Q15: Is fire retardant wood required for this project? 
 
A15: Fire retardant wood is required for the roof sheathing only at the eaves 

of the buildings. 
 
Q16: Specification documents state 120 days and 180 days regarding 

the duration of the project. Please advise what is the correct 
project duration?  

 
A16: Refer to ITEM #1 of this Addendum. 
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Q17: Per the Scope of Work provided, it appears that solicitations for 
Group 1, II, III, IV, and V will be full re-roof projects?  Please 
advise if this is correct, and if contractor is to include all 
buildings in their base bid, per solicitation, as full re-roofs. 

 
A17: Yes. The Scope of Work is for all the listed houses to receive full 

replacement of the roof shingles, underlayment, and associated work 
such as flashing and trim.  Only roof sheathing that is deteriorated and/or 
damaged is to be replaced. 

 
Q18: Are gutters and downspouts to be replaced and included in the 

base bid per each solicitation? If so, please advise what 
material/type/model/gauge of gutter and downspout is 
required. 

 
A18: No, gutter and downspout replacement is not to be included in the base 

bids.   
 
Q19: What are the potential staging areas for material, tools, trailers, 

and contractor parking? 
 
A19: Parking is limited to legal street parking.  Staging will be limited to the 

individual houses.  The contractor shall bear sole responsibility for 
securing their materials. 

 
Q20: If existing ridge vents are to remain and not replaced, are they 

to be removed and reinstalled during construction?  
 
A20: The ridge vents shall remain in place except as required to replace 

damaged vents.  It is up to the Contractor’s means and methods to 
determine if the existing vents need to be removed to complete the 
installation of the shingles and underlayment. 

 
Q21: Will fascia or soffit work be required as part of the scope of work 

in the 5 solicitations?  
 
A21: Fascia and soffit work is not included in the Scope of Work. 
 
Q22: The Scope of Work, page 114, states a 30-year material warranty 

for the first 10 years, however, the Shingle specifications, page 
132, states a 25-year material warranty for the first 10 years.  
Please advise which is the correct material warranty required? 
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A22: The Scope of Work requires a 30-year material warranty. 
 
Q23: The Wind Speed specified is conflicting as there are 2 different 

wind speeds stated: one is for 110 mph for 10 years, and the 
other is for 130 mph for 10 years.  Please advise which is the 
correct wind speed required? 

 
A23: The Wind Speed of 130 mph for 10 years is the correct wind speed. 
 
Q24: The Algae-Discoloration Warranty period is conflicting as there 

are 2 different warranty periods stated in the documents? The 
Scope of Work mentions shingles shall not discolor for 10 years, 
but the Shingle spec section states 5 years.  Please advise which 
is the correct warranty period for the discoloration warranty 
period? 

 
A24: The warranty period of 10 years is the correct discoloration warranty 

period. 
 
ITEM #4: LIST OF ADDRESSES 
 
INSERT:  add SITE PLAN and FISCHER I, III RE-ROOFING LIST OF ADDRESSES, to 

the IFB as attached. 
 
ITEM #5 BUILDING FLOOR AND ROOF PLANS AND ELEVATIONS 
 
INSERT: add BUILDING FLOOR AND ROOF PLANS AND ELEVATIONS, to the IFB 

as attached. 
 
ITEM #6: PRE-BID CONFERENCE SIGN-IN SHEET 
 
INSERT: add “PRE-BID CONFERENCE SIGN-IN SHEET”, to the IFB as attached. 
  
Bids must be received by the Housing Authority of New Orleans (HANO) in 
the Department of Procurement and Contracts by 2:00 P.M. CST on Friday, 
November 19, 2021.  All terms and conditions shall remain as stated in the 
original Invitation for Bids.  All addenda must be acknowledged. 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NUMBER TWO 
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